MEMORANDUM

DATE: 
March 4, 2021
TO: 

Members of the MRPC External Relations/Membership Committee

FROM: 
Chairman Darrell Skiles
SUBJECT: 
March 10, 2021 meeting of MRPC’s External Relations/Membership Committee

The External Relations/Membership Committee will meet at 3:15 p.m. March 10, 2020. This meeting will be held via Zoom and conference call only. Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82017223690?pwd=MzN3TXp4cVU3UHNtOXU3QWw2dnNrZz09
Meeting ID: 820 1722 3690 ~ Passcode: 112287, Dial by your location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

        
AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Business
A. Discussion on At-Large and Appointed Commissioners and Attendance 

Per bylaws, at-large and appointed commissioners on the MRPC board should be replaced if they have three unexcused absences from board meetings. Staff will provide a spreadsheet showing attendance for these commissioners. The committee will be asked to discuss this issue and provide guidance to staff on what to do regarding those board members who are chronically absent. 
The committee will need to report on their discussion and decisions to the full board.
B. Legislative Update



Staff will provide an update on legislation currently being considered that is of interest to local governments. 
4. Adjourn
